FOIs HEQUEST

/ 5885 Edenfield Rd., Apt. B-29
Jagksoneille, Fla, 32211

June 15, 1977

Robert 0. Goff

FOI/PA Officer

Office of Fublic Affeirs
Department of the

U.8. Secret Service
Weshington, D.C. 20223

Dear Mr, Coff:

Pursuant to n{leu-uor request under the FOUIA, you sent me
2 "memorandum for File" dated Feb. 13, 1969, written Thomas
J. Kelley, from file CO=2-34030. This memorandum desls with

an inventory of much of the John Kennedy sutopey materisls,

2 document which has come to be known &8 the memo of transfer,
Mr, Herold Weisberg, with whom you ere familiar, t years
trying to obtain a copy of the memo of tmsfer. » Kolley's
meporendum records intexrnsl officiel discussions of hw and

why the memo of transfer should be kept from br, Weisberg.

My request now, under the FOIA, is & blanket one for all
records in the possession or custody of the Secret Service that
deal in eny manner with the efforts of Mr. Weisberg snd others
to obtein & copy of the memo of tranufer. My request includes,
but ig not limited to:

--gll relevant correspondence between the Secret Service
end Mr. Welsbexrg;

-=al)l relevant correspondence between the Secret Service
and the Ceneral Services Adminietration regerding Hr.
Weleberg's reguest;

-=-gll internal memoranie relating to Mr. Weisberg's request
end to the eapplicability of the FOIA to the memo of
tranefer.

I have studied the FOIA and am convinced thet none of ite
exemptions cover any part of n{'requut. If need be, I can produce
ap suthorization :tron Mr. Weisberg to release documents without
mesking his nane.

Your continued cooperation is asppreciated.

Sincerely,

Howerd Rofiman



